100 YEARS OF SERVICE

ONE hundred years ago St. John's Hospital began the second phase of it's existence when it was taken over by a new board of governors, under the chairmanship of Bishop Edward O'Dwyer, and the arrival of the Little Company of Mary who took over the nursing administration. the nursing administration.

The hospital has already been in existence since 1780.

lever Baspina in Coas and the London hospital opened in 1803. And Harstonge, we are told, and Harstonge, we are told, and Harstonge, we are told, and the Harstonge, we have to the London the Harstonge her personal interest until her death in 1793.

By 1786 a new building (cost 2500) was erected 'on the foundation of the old city wall, in an elevated healthy position, on the Arce-acre site, architect James Williams'. Six Harry Harstonge (husband of Lady H.) being a monther of Parliament, was responsible for obtaining a grant from Parliament for the hospital. The taff consisted of two visiting physicians, Dr. Hassett and Dr. Crump. (The latter contacted typhus lever from a patient and death of 1790). There was also a did of 1790. There was also a did of 1790. The latter contacted typhus lever from a patient and death of 1790. There was also a did of 1790. The latter contacted typhus lever from a patient and death of 1790. There was also a section of the building was kept for women's known as narse tenders. A section of the building was kept for he victims of womene's howas an sarse tenders. A women' known as nurse tenders. A section of the building was kept for the victims of weneral disease. From 1800-1802 the progress of sever assumed alarming proportions and the next big epidemic came again in the years 1817-1819. Dr. Geary, who had now joined the staff, published a booklet in 1820 entitled 'A medical report on the nature and progress of fever in this district'; the 'district' referred to being the same house and the same house when the same house the same house when the same house when

1820 entitled 'A medical report on the nature and progress of fewer in this district'; the 'district' referred to being the area known as Englishtown and Irishtown. It is grim reading and he refers to the social injustice and inequalities of that time. This helped to stir the consciences of the more fortunate clitzers. An appeal was launched for funds for the hospital. A wooden building in the spounds was erected capable of holding 30 patients. The main building has 78 beds but the number of patients fluctuated with demand. During 1817-1818 the records show that the number averaged 183 and went as high as 191. The dead were carried away in carts for burial. Whote families were found dead huddled together in their hovels. In 1832 the virulism, cholera carried away in carts for burial. Whote families were found dead huddled together in their hovels. In 1832 the virulism, cholera expidence which "were arross Europe reached 'Limerick. It lasted two years. The Mayor at the time, Mr. Vereker, formed a health committee consisting of twenty citizens. Health officers were appointed in each parish and emporary hospitals were opened the principle of the p

ter housing.

In October 1877 Bishop Edward
O'Dwyer received a letter from the
Board of Management of St.
John's Hospital asking him to
become a member of the Board of

Suppliers of Auto Diesel, Tractor Diesel, Paraffin

and Lube Oils.

25 litre Series 3.30 205 litre Series 3-30 ... 25 litre Hydraulic..... 205 litre Hydraulic.....

Excellent results record.

Counselling and tutorial provision.

*Specialised teachers

Small classes.

The centenary celebrations are a national event, and muns will be coming from Mount Carmel in Dublio; from Fermoy and from Millord House.

They will be honometing the priginal founders of the Grider in treland who took over the gare of the sick and dying in the old St. John's fever hospital in 1888.

And after the closure of Baryington's hospital, they will also be opening a new chapter in the bistory of the hospital, which is now gearing itself to most greater demands than ever.

The arrival of the Nuns

It was in July 1888 that the local people noticed great activity around the hospital. Word had got around that Nuns were co-ring but they were unaccustomed to seeing Si-ors in white gowns and blue veils. A story is told of a woman coming out from Mass in the Cathedral who spread the news that she had seen a vision of Our Ledy at one of the hospital windows! She was not aware that the Sisters were busy inside cleaning up after the workmen and getting rid of the debris. The Bishop had hoped to have at least the living accommodation ready for the Sisters when they arrived about the first week in July, but the progress was slow and he arranged for the first two Sisters to stay at St. Mary's Convent, where they received a warm welcome. These were Sisters Edward Hitchcock and Mother Veronica. Dowling who became the first matron. Sisters de Montfort Fox and Clare Mullins arrived next day in time for the opening ceremony on the 18th. The first Mass in the hospital chapel was celebrated by the Adm. of St. John's Cathedral, Rev. Fr. Higgins. What a daunting task lay ahead for these young Sisters in their strange environment. Despite all the renovations, the records tell us that the building was damp, sanitary arrangements were unsatisfactory, the water was contaminated, gas tight poor. Fires had to be kept going to heat the place. Theirs was a long uphill struggle sustained only by their faith and dedication. They set about establishing a standard of cleanliness and disinfectunts were used to help control and prevent infection. The 'art and science' of nursing was introduced and the methods promoted by Florence Nightingale were taught.

One wing of the hospital was allocated for fever patients and the remaining beds

One wing of the hospital was allocated for fever patients and the remaining beds allocated for surgical and medical patients. The records tell us that the following medical

staff were in attendance: Dr. P. F. Graham, M.D., Dr. McGrath, F.R.C.S.I., and Dr. John Holmes. In 1889 the first patient on the register was Fr. Gleeson, C.C., of Bruff, admitted under Dr. Holmes with a fractured lea

admitted under Dr. Holmes with a fractured leg.

In 1905 Dr. J. F. Devane joined the staff and with his expertise major surgery of all kinds was performed. There were many 'emergencies' and travelling conditions were difficult. He records in his book trips to Co. Kerry taking a theatre Sister with him to perform operations on patients with 'acute abdomens' on an improvised operating table in the kitchen, and they survived too. He was instrumental in baving all the fever patients treated at the Ciry Fever Hospital. Even-though patients and nurses were confined to the fever wards the stigma remained and some patients expressed their fears of contacting the fever when being admitted for other ailments. During this period Mother Ambrose O'Donnell was matron and initiated many changes. She later became Mother General of the Congregation.

One of the 'ingredients' the dedicated doctors and Sisters needed to improve the facilities and cater for the increasing volume of patients was finance! In the 1890's the financial situation was so bad that an item from the records best illustrates it: "an application from the nuns for a coffin for a patient who had died was refused." In 1893 the Sisters were increased to six. The demands were increasing, so were the debts. By 1897 Bishop O'Dwyer suggested that the Sisters should on the blamed for the financial difficulties. She sent over another Sister — Mother Catherine, who became matron.

Source material for this article: 'A History of St. John's Hospital' by the late br. J. F. Devane. 'A Vision of Hope', by Sr. Geraldine Fitzgerald, L.C.M. Document compiled by late Dr. John G. Holmes. Archives of Sisters of Mercy, St. Mary's, Limerick.



£24.00 £187.50 £25.00 £200.00 £23.00

TREATY OIL **DISTRIBUTORS Jet Depot, Dock Road, Limerick**

FARMERS SPECIAL OFFER

Ring us for a quotation at 313293. After hours: 88766.

ST. ENDA'S COMMUNITY SCHOOL

Kilmallock Road, Limerick. Phone 49222

REPEAT LEAVING

CERTIFICATE

Applications are sought from honours level student who wish to repeat the Leaving Certificate in 1989.

Application forms available from our administration

school prior to interviews, which will be held as and from Monday, 29th August.

office. Completed forms must be submitted to the

Tipperary, was in Rome with his wife and during their visit she became very ill with enteric fever. She was nursed back to health by two Sisters of the Little Company of Mary, Sisters Catherine and Michael. Count Moore, in gratitude to God and His Blessed Mother and the devoted care of the Sisters, made a resolution to do everything in his power to bring these Sisters to Ireland. His first request met with refusal. Sisters could not be spared. The congregation was only eleven years in existence. It was founded by an Englishwoman, Mary Potter, frail and in poor health. She was called by Cod to found a congregation in the church to care for the sick and dying, regardless of class, religion or nationality. She inspired others to Join her. One of her first companions was a widow, another

recently established. Florence or lightingale School of Nursing. The property of the School of Nursing. The property of the School of Nursing recognition for the congregation and soon found their services in demand by the English-speaking residents in the Eternal City. Mary Potter's vision was spelled out in her first writings and became are ality when many young women were drawn to join her. Their mission is to be companions of Mary in the world today. By their prayers and sacrifices they inter-cede for the dying of the whole world and where possible are personally present with those who are ill or dying at home or in hospital. To date the congregation has extended to many parts of the world.

The Count finelly persuaded

world.

The Count finally persuaded Mary Potter (who was in Rome at lina time) to send two Sisters to Limerick, where he said a hospital was being renovated and that the Bishop was most anxious to have them come. Count Moore gave a donation of £1,500 for the hospital.

MELLERARY GROTTO

Come and pray with us during **THIRD**

ANNIVERSARY AUGUST 16-24 Organised programme.

Melierary, Cappoquin, Co. Waterford

Our fitting service is carried out speedily and efficiently completely free of charge. DON'T DELAY, Call to our Showrooms now 49 Upper William Street, Limerick or Talaphone 42360.

A new chapter about to commence

NO ONE was prepared for the severe financial cut-backs which ensued and the subsequent closure of Bar-rington's Hospital, whose doors were always open to the sick people of Limeto, and surrounding areas for

and surrounding areas for 130 years. Saint John's Hospital to-day continues to provide a comprehensive medical and

day continues to provide a comprehensive medical and nursing service, catering for the needs of people from Limerick and the surrounding areas. The hospital has 100 beds, 60% of which are for public patients. This includes a 10-bed day care unit, the opening of which has been delayed awaiting funding for equipment from the Department of Health. In April of this year a new Out-Patients' Department was opened, funded by the Department of Health at a cost of £150,000. The unit includes a full accident and consultant staffed outpatients clinics. Over 100 people are treated in the accident and emergency department daily and up to another 100 are seen at clinics. Approximately 90% of

another two are seen an clinics.

Approximately 90% of patients who attend at these clinics are medical card holders and therefore free of charge. Patients who do not have a medical card are liable for a single £10 Government charge which covers them for the complete reasons of hospital outcomption.

covers them for the complete range of hospital out-patient services in relation to a particular allment.

Further developments due to take place at the hospital include expansion of the Gastro-Enterology Unit and Cardiac Assessment Unit, both to be available for intern and extern patients.

Now the Barringtons' staff with the expertise and experience, particularly in accident and emergency,

welcome them.

The long talked about merger of the two hospitals has come about in an unexpected way. A new chapter in the history of Saint John's is about to

Frank Patterson concert

Frank Patterson, the tenor, will host a gala concert, with his guests, at the Limerick Inn on Friday, August 26th, at 8 p.m., in aid of Polio Fellowship/Rehab. Details were announced at a press reception, yesterday evening, at the hotel.

ERA OF SPECIALISATION COMES TO ST. JOHN'S

BY 1950 a new extension was added to the hospital increasing the bed complement to 100. This included new operating theatres, pathological and the chemical laboratory and administrative area. The Limerick Blood Transfusion Service now moved to the old block near the gate and had its own medical director and staff. The era of specialistation had begun. The hospital and a full range of specialists and it must be recorded that they gave their services to patients at Out-Patients' Clinics long before the Department of Health recognised them. Many newborn babies were saved by exchange blood transfusions. A central sterile supply unit was set up.

From 1925 to 1938 St. John's was affiliated to the Mercy Hospital in Cork and students spent some time there. By 1939 St. John's was in a position to satisfy the Irish Nursing Board of that time. Mother Berch-mans was matron during this period. In 1947 Sister Mildred O'Sullivan received the Sister Tutors Diploma at

supply unit was set up.

London University. She took over the training school and was principal tutor until her retirement over a year ago. Some Sisters specialised in other areas: theatre, physiotherapy, radiography, laboratory, administration, etc.

The rapidly expanding health services in Ireland put a severe strain on Local and Central Government Finances. Where formerly the Voluntary Hospitals' finances were supplemented by the Hospital Sweepstake Funds, gradually the Department of Health took control and allocated funds to meet the hospital deficit from central funds. The hospital needed funds badly for new diagnostic equipment. A group of people, including some staff, set up a fund raising committee which included the existing volunteers, and became known as The Friends of St. John's. Their sustained efforts over the years generated finance for new equipment for existing departments and enabled new units to get started.

In the early 1980's the long sought permission and finance was allocated by the D. of H. to modernise the kitchen and catering area. To comply with D. of H. regulations and Fire Prevention Regulations, the Management Committee set about the task of having a feasibility study carried out exploring the possibilities and alternatives necessary to modernise the whole building. After long negotiations with frequent changing of health ministers, the D. of H. finally approved the plans. The work was to be completed in three stages. The third one, a new building to accommodate outpatients, extension to X-Ray department and clinics was postponed. The Department of Health at that time sanctioned the remainder and allocated the finance.

Part of the old convent was

sanctioned the remainder and allo-cated the finance.

Part of the old convent was converted into a new 20 bed ward unit with ancillary services but the D. of H. refused finance for equipment and staffing. It now accommodates the gastro-enterology unit and cardiac assessment unit.



In 1897 the Board o Governors decided to accep Governors decided to accept probationer nurses, the first three were: Mabel Wray from England, Dora Frost from Limerick and Lity Green from Co. Clare. Their photographs are in the hospital records. Lay nurses continued to be trained at St. John's until 1934. From that time onwards a large number of Little Company of Mary Sisters were trained and many of these went to South Africa and Zimbabwe (formerly Rhodesia) to new foundations there. The training school was again

1968.
A Building Fund was set up in 1896 when a bazaar called 'Thomond' was organised. Again in 1903 a second one called 'The Colleen Bawn' was very successful. A copy of the programme still exists. A band nainted noster now programme still exists. A hand pninted poster now hangs in the admission area of the hospital. Bishop O'Dwyer laid the foundation stone for a convent for the Sisters in 1904. This building faces the Cathedral. Extensions were added for the School of Nursing. In the 1960's when Department of Health finances were slow to be sanctioned the Sisters advanced some of their own finances in order to provide a further extension which a further extension which included a large lecture half,

Pilgrimage to Knock

Special ceremonies for the closing of Marian Year will take place on Monday, August 15, at Knock. Buses depart from Knock Shrine Bureau. Bedford Row, Limerick, at 8 a.m. Further details from Bureau.



Limerick-born Dublin-based press photographer Eamonn Gilligan pictured with his friend of 24 years, world famous tenor Luciano Pavarotti at dinner in the Shelbourne Hotel, Dublin.

LIMERICK BLINDS HOTLINE — 42360

VERTICAL BLINDS & VENETIAN BLINDS

We have a huge range of qualities and colours to choose from. Measuring and fitting will be carried out by

our experts, free of charge. Venetian blinds will be sold less

331/3% and Vertical Blinds less 25%

TOP QUALITY

All blinds on offer, are made from the best quality materials,

Linen, Tereylene, Holland and Fiberglass. Small Quantity of discontinued patterns will be sold Less 50%. re-corded.

out at HALF PRICE for FITTING SERVICE the duration of the sale.

Thousands of pounds worth of ready made blinds and mis-fits to be

sold during the first two weeks of August from £10 upwards. DON'T WAIT - CHECK THIS OUT.

Bring in the measurements of your windows and we will cut your choice of blinds to the required size.

and re-fringed. Venetian blinds re-taped and

ROLLER BLINDS SHOWROOMS

BEAT THIS FOR VALUE You can see and buy all these BEAT THIS FOR VALUE
We will be offering our new
range of roller blinds during
the sale less 33 1/3%.
Super Enkalon Mista and Majestic
Terslyene are the newest roller
blinds to the Irish Market and if
you want to add real beauty to
your home,
DON'T MISS THIS
OPPORTUNITY. offers at our Showrooms at 49
Upper William Street, which
is open six days a week from 9
am straight through to 5.30
nm.

am straight through to 5.30 pm.
If you can't call in, give us a ring and our representative will call and show you all the bargains on offer, in the privacy of your home at a time suitable to you.

GREAT **CANOPIES AND**

SUNBLINDS FOLD-AWAY, ETC.

Suitable for shops, patio doors, kitchen windows. Hundreds of colours to choose from in PVC, Plastolene, Wetlook, Mastolene, Wettook, Canvas and Lineo. LOOKING FOR A BARGAIN...THEN CONTACT US DURING THIS SALE.



CHILDERS ROAD, LIMERICK and 49 UPPER WILLIAM STREET, LIMERICK Telephones: 42747 / 42066 / 46305 / 42360

BLIND REPAIRS Make your old blinds

Blinds reversed, re-scalloped

This work will be carried

.imerick blinds Ltd. WE PUT EVERYONE IN THE SHADE